
ADVERB CLAUSES              LEVEL:  INTERMEDIATE 

 C A R M E N  L U I S A  P É R E Z  A M A R O  
 

Place clauses 
They are introduced by subordinating conjunctions like “where” and “wherever”. 

These clauses are used to talk about the location or position of something/ someone. 
 
Uses: 
- “Where” is used in place clauses to talk about the place or position in which 

someone or something is: 
He was happy where he was. 
- “Wherever” means “it doesn’t matter where”: 
Wherever you go, I’ll go with you. 
 
Word order: a place clause always goes after the main clause (final position): 
subject + main verb …/ subordinating conjunction + subject + verb …: 
He was happy where he was. 
 
However, in stories, the place clause can be put first: 
subordinating conjunction + subject + verb …, / subject + main verb …: 
Where Kate had stood last night, he now stood. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


